
 
 

 

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
10 FRONT STREET • EXETER, NH • 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.exeternh.gov 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
EXETER CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

 
The Exeter Conservation Commission will meet in the Nowak Room 

of the Town Office Building, Exeter on Tuesday, August 11th, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Call to Order: 

1. Introduction of Members Present  
2. Public Comment 

 
Action Items 

1. Standard Dredge and Fill for a driveway crossing on Powdermill Road (Map 102, Lot 7).   
2. Project Introduction/ Overview by Tuck Realty Corp for Mixed Use Facilities at 80 Epping Road (Map 55, 

Lot 3) 
3. By-laws Review – Articles I-V 
4. Zoning Amendment Inquiry from Planning Board Chair 
5. Committee Reports  

a. Trails  
b. Outreach  
c. Property Monitoring  

 

6. Approval of Minutes: July 14th, 2015 
7. Treasurers Report 

a.  Restricted Funds Discussion 
8. Correspondence  
9. Natural Resources Planner’s Report 
10. Other Business 

 
Non Public Session  

Non public session pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, II (d) for the consideration of the acquisition, sale, or lease of 
real or personal property  
 

11. Next Meeting: Date and Agenda Items 
 

 
. 

Jay Gregoire, Chair  
Exeter Conservation Commission 
Posted June 5th, 2015 Exeter Town Office, Exeter Public Library, and Town Departments. 
 

 
 
 
 

http://www.exeternh.gov/




































































 
 
 
 
 
 

BY-LAWS 
 

OF 
 

THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 
 

OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 

  



2 | P a g e   R e v i s e d ,  A u g u s t ,  2 0 1 5  

 

 
Article I Name and Location 

 
The name of this (voluntary, non-profit,) organization shall be the Exeter Conservation 
Commission (hereafter called The Commission). The principal office of The Commission 
shall be located at The Exeter Town Office Building, 10 Front Street, Exeter, New 
Hampshire. 
 

Article II  
Authority 

Established in March 1965 by a vote at Exeter Town Meeting, tThe Commission derives its 
authority from State Law RSA 36-A and from the Town of Exeter Ordinances. Nothing in 
these by-laws is intended to conflict with these. 
 

Article  
III  

Purposes 
 

1. To ensure the conservation and proper utilization of the natural resources and 
the protection of watershed resources of the Town of Exeter. 

2. To advise other Town boards on conservation and natural resource matters. 
3. To acquire land for fee (full title) or through conservation easement for 

conservation purposes and to receive gifts of money or property in the name of 
the Town. This may include water resources. The Commission will then manage 
these areas[k1]. 

4. To manage duly authorized town forests. 
5. To conduct research into local land and water natural resources to ascertain 

their value for conservation purposes. 
6. To keep the public informed as to actions taken and lands available for public 

use through maps, signs, charts, plans and pamphlets. 
7. To intervene when appropriate within 10 days of a dredge and fill of wetlands 

application, and to investigate and report its findings and recommendations 
within 40 days to the NH Wetlands Board.(RSA 483A) 

8. To receive copies of sand and gravel excavation permit applications and make 
necessary comments and recommendations to the proper board.(RSA 155-E) 

9. To monitor yearly open space and conservation lands, including easements. 
10. To sponsor activities which foster conservation education. 
11. To assist in the Town's Master Plan up-date. 
12. To attend workshops, informational meetings and conferences so that the 

Commission is adequately informed about conservation issues. 
  
 
 
 



3 | P a g e   R e v i s e d ,  A u g u s t ,  2 0 1 5  

 

 
 

Article IV  
Membership 

 
1. Eligibility and Appointment of Members[k2] 

 
A. The Commission shall consist of not less than seven regular and five 

alternate members, appointed by the Board of Selectmen. 
B. Terms of the members shall be for three years and be so arranged that 

approximately one-third of the members' terms expire yearly. 
C. Members may serve no more than two consecutive three-year terms. 
D. The balance of an un-expired term shall be filled by the Selectmen[k3]. 
E. Alternate members may take an active part in the meetings, but may vote 

only to obtain a quorum. 
F. New members shall register with the Town Clerk and sign appropriate   

papers. 
 

2. Election of Officers 
 
A. Officers for the Commission shall be elected each May for a term of one 

year. 
B. Officers may serve consecutive terms. 
 

3. Absenteeism 
 
A. Members are expected to attend all monthly meetings unless the Chair is 

notified in advance. 
B. Unexcused absence from four meetings may result in a letter being sent 

to the regular member or alternate in question. If no reply is forthcoming 
in a reasonable amount of time (usually one month), the member will be 
requested to submit his or her resignation, and the Selectmen will be so 
notified to select a replacement. 

 
Article V 

Responsibilities of Offices 
 

1. Chairperson 
A. It shall be the duty of the Chair, or his/her designate, to notify in advance 

all members of the Commission of any scheduled meeting. The Chair is 
also responsible for preparing agenda for the meeting listing issues to be 
discussed. 

B. The Chair shall run the meeting and assign the floor to those speakers 
who request it. 



4 | P a g e   R e v i s e d ,  A u g u s t ,  2 0 1 5  

 

 
 
 

C. The Chair may take part in any discussions relative to the business at 
hand and will rule on any disputes that arise during debates. 

D. The Chair will have a vote only in case of a deadlock or in the event that 
said vote would constitute a quorum necessary to expedite the business 
at hand. 
 

2. Vice-Chairperson 
A. The Vice-Chair shall preside at all meetings of the Commission in the 

absence of the Chair and shall perform all duties and have all powers of 
the Chair in case of temporary absence or incapacity of the Chair. 
 

3. Secretary[k4] 
A. In the absence of administrative staff, tThe Secretary shall keep an 

accurate record of the meetings and other proceedings of the Commission 
B. In accordance with RSA 91-A:2, aA typed copy of the minutes shall be 

made available for public inspection not more than 5 business days after 
the meeting, and completed within 144 hours of the meeting and a copy 
brought to the Town Clerk’s Office. 

C. In the absence of administrative staff, tThe Secretary shall be responsible 
for correspondence designated by the Commission.   
 

4. Treasurer 
C.A. The Treasurer insures all monies received by the Commission is 

accounted for and deposited into The Commission’s bank account and 
disbursed from that account only with proper authorization by official 
vote of The Commission shall keep an accurate record of the finances of 
the Commission and pay all obligations levied against it when approved 
by the Commission and ordered by the Chair.   

D.B. The Treasurer shall report on the status of the Commissions monies at 
meetings of the Commission not less than quarterly at each meeting and 
file a copy of that report with the Planning DepartmentChair, the 
Secretary and the Treasurer  of the Town of Exeter. 

E. The Treasurer shall also prepare an annual financial report and file a 
copy of that report with the Chair, the Secretary and the Treasurer of the 
Town of Exeter. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a 
subsequent Exeter Conservation Commission meeting 

 
 

   
 

Draft Minutes  

Exeter Conservation Commission 

July 14, 2015 

 

Call to Order 

The meeting convened at 7:25 pm in the Nowak Room of the Exeter Town Offices on the above date.  

1. Members Present: Ginny Raub, Don Briselden, Pete Richardson, Alyson Eberhardt, Carlos 
Guindon, STAFF PRESENT: Kristin Murphy (Natural Resource Planner), Sarah McGraw (Recording 
Secretary) 

2. Public Comment: None  

 

Action Items 

1. Morrissette Interpretive Trail , Passive Recreation interpretation  

Tim Foret, teacher at Great Bay Charter School, expressed his interest in integrating his curriculum 
with bringing students out into the Morrissette property. Mr. Foret is a science teacher and would like 
to introduce the students to some interpretive trails. Mr. Foret mentioned that there is new 
development next to the School's building with upgraded stormwater requirements that he would like 
to bring to the school.  

Commission Comments 

Ms. Raub said she welcomed the idea. Ms. Eberhardt asked what grades he teaches. Mr. Foret 
said he teaches grades 9-12. Ms. Eberhardt commented she would like the commission to have space to 
weigh in on the ideas Mr. Foret inquired about bringing his students out onto the property. Mr. Guindon 
suggested letting the students know about the type of easement on the property. Ms. Murphy added it 
should be known that the property was owned by the school at one point and was then used for offsite 
mitigation. Mr. Foret said he would like the students to adopt stewardship practices. Mr. Briselden 
asked about the disc golf idea that was mentioned in the email description. Mr. Foret said that he had 
looked at other disc golf courses in the area and thought the property could use the disc golf course as a 
way to attract students and also use as an educational tool. He said he was not sure if the use is 
considered passive. Mr. Foret said for about 18 holes, 34 acres is needed but 8 holes could fit on to the 
Morrisette property. Ms. Raub asked about any conflict that could occur with the course. Mr. Foret 
replied there could be interpretive signage at each site on the course.  



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a 
subsequent Exeter Conservation Commission meeting 

 
 

   
 

Public Comment:  

Don Clement, Exeter Resident commented that when he was on the Conservation 
Commission when the new high school was built, he had lobbied to preserve the 36 acres. He 
said that the property has a unique ecosystem and thought that a disc golf course would take 
away from the original vision. Mr. Clement agreed that continued use of the property for 
education is an acceptable use but only used as passive recreation.  

Mr. Guindon agreed that he thought the disc golf course was beyond use of the property but 
that educational use is appropriate.  

Mr. Foret said that with such a large space, it would give a sense of privacy which may lead to 
neglect. The disc golf course may help with taking responsibility for taking care of the property. 
Ms. Eberhardt said she was not sure if disc golf is a legal use of the property but welcomes the 
idea for another property. Ms. Eberhardt also said that one idea for curriculum would be 
conduct a long term study of the ecosystem. Ms. Murphy added that experimenting with 
mowing frequency could also be part of a study of the diversity of the habitats. SOAK New 
Hampshire is looking to give funding to sites who wish to add green infrastructure to sites.  

Mr. Foret agreed to create a proposal with the indented curriculum for the coming year.  

2. Restricted Funds  

Ms. Murphy suggested tabling the discussion until chair Jay Gregoire is present at the 
meeting.  

3. Bylaws  

 Ms. Murphy commented that treasurer and secretary could be combined to one position. In 
Article 6 instead of a list of different committees there could be room for ad hoc committees. 
Ms. Raub said she would like to see a clarification of membership. Ms. Raub went through a few 
more sections of the bylaws. Mr. Guindon suggested a work session for the next meeting 
dedicated to bylaw.  

4. Lease with Historic Society for Storage of Artifacts at Raynes Barn 
 

 Ms. Murphy said that after reviewing with legal counsel, a lease is finished for storage 
of Historic Society items in the Raynes barn. The agreement allows the Conservation 
Commission to open the barn to the public while storing historic artifacts. Mr. Briselden asked if 
the items were the responsibility of the Historic Society. Ms. Murphy gave the example of Stuart 
Farm, where a barn is leased for storage of hay. Mr. Briselden moved to forward the lease to the 
Board of Selectmen, Ms. Eberhard asked how would the large object be kept safe from visitors 
to the barn .Ms. Murphy said that the items are to be kept in a section of the barn that is not 



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a 
subsequent Exeter Conservation Commission meeting 

 
 

   
 

visible to the general public. Mr. Richardson seconded the motion from Mr. Briselden. VOTE: 
Unanimous 

 
5.  Committee Reports  

a. Trails: 
Ms. Murphy reported that remnants of a campsite were found at the McDonald 

property. She said a date for cleanup will be set and noted that the site was not found on 
the typical route. Ms. Murphy added that a blazing weekend is in the works and that the 
Oakland’s trails are all painted red. She suggested an adopt- a- trail program. Mr. Guindon 
said that a portion of the field at the McDonald property needs to be mowed. Ms. Eberhardt 
volunteered her push mower for the job.  

b. Outreach  
Ms. Murphy talked about the posters for the Henderson-Swasey trail race. Ms. Raub 

mentioned a thanks should be given to Eastern Lantern for giving up part of their parking lot for 
the event in past races. Ms. Murphy said the race organizers had sent $400 to the Conservation 
Commission and suggested a thank you presentation at a Board of Selectmen meeting as well as 
a formal letter.  
c. Property Monitoring 

Ms. Murphy reported that the Chamberlin Parcel did was not required to be monitored 
and the Smith Parcel was required.  

 
6.   Approval of minutes: Ms. Raub made some suggested edits. Mr. Richardson moved to approve 

the minutes of June 9, 2015, second by Ms. Eberhardt. VOTE: Unanimous 

 

7. Natural Resource Planner's Report and Correspondence  

Ms. Murphy reported that the PREP Assessment grant had been awarded to Exeter for 
fertilizer setbacks from wetlands with help from the Citizens group for Responsible Growth. A 
kick off meeting will be the first week of August. Ms. Murphy also reported that the 80 Epping 
Road project will be at the Planning Board meeting in August and at the Conservation 
Commission meeting on August 11, 2015. A joint site walk is in the works for the first week of 
September.  

8. Other Business  

Ms. Raub asked if the Conservation Commission would like to be a SELT member for 
another year for $100.  

Mr. Richardson moved to expend $100 dollars to renew membership with SELT, second by Ms. 
Eberhardt. VOTE Unanimous 



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a 
subsequent Exeter Conservation Commission meeting 

 
 

   
 

Ms. Raub reported that a letter was received from LCHIP thanking the Commission for taking 
care of the Raynes property which came with a $400 check.  

The Exeter Chamber of Commerce is holding Fall Fest on August 22, 2015 at 10 am. There was 
discussion about having a table at the event. Some Commission members would be out of town 
and the members present at the meeting did not want to volunteer others until they knew their 
commitment. Ms. Murphy would send out an email asking if other members were interested.  

Ms. Raub noted a letter from the Mason Conservation Commission asking for signatures to 
oppose the Kinder-Morgan Pipeline that would travel across the southern tier of New 
Hampshire. The Commission decided if members wanted to read the letter and sign as solo 
signatories but not as the commission as a whole.  

9. Next Meeting: August 11, 2015  

Ms. Raub added there is an event hosted by the New Hampshire Timberland Owners on July 27, 
2015 in Hillsborough.  

Mr. Richardson moved to adjourn the meeting, second by Ms. Eberhardt. VOTE: Unanimous 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:05 pm.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Sarah McGraw, Recording Secretary  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 


	Aug meeting memo.pdf
	Date:  August 4, 2015


